
 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 1 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

AGENDA 
June 9, 2015 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum                    A. D’Ascenzo 
   
2. Approval of Agenda – June 9, 2015 (Pages 1 – 2) 
 
3. Approval of Minutes – March 3, 2015 (Pages 3 – 6) 

 
 4. Approval of Examination Minutes – March 4, 2015 and March 18, 2015 (Pages 7 – 12) 

A. Journey Plumber Examination Results – March 4, 2015 
B. Master Plumber Examination Results – March 4, 2015 
C. Plumbing Contractor Examination Results – March 18, 2015 

 
5. Applicants Appearing Before the Board (Pages 13 – 51) 

A. Brown, Derrick J. Journey Plumber 
B. Feldt, Kevin R. Journey Plumber 
C. Bali, John S. Jr. Master Plumber 
D. DeJusto, Michael A.  Master Plumber 
E. Gerke, James P. Master Plumber 
F. Hamm, Ronald W. Master Plumber 
G. Hughes, Robert L. Master Plumber 

 
6. New Products (Pages 52 – 59)  
  A. ArjoHuntleigh, Parker 500 Bathing Unit, BCCP-12-004 
  B. IPS Corporation, Studor Trap Vent, BCCP-15-006 
 
7. Good Moral Character Review (Page 60) 
  A.  Springer, Richard A. II. Plumbing Apprentice Registration 

  
8. Chief’s Report                J. Madziar 

 

1



State Plumbing Board Agenda 
Page 2 
June 9, 2015 
 
9.   Legislative Update         

 
10. Unfinished Business 

 
11. New Business          
 
12. Public Comment 
 
13. Next Meeting – July 29, 2015 
 
14. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 

2



  

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 

 

   

 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Conference Room No. 3 
2501 Woodlake Circle 

Okemos, Michigan 48864 
 

MINUTES 
March 3, 2015 

10:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time 
 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson Mr. Walter Maner 
Mr. Daniel Nixon, Vice Chairperson     
Mr. Curt McNitt        
Mr. Aaron Fedewa      
Ms. Dana DeBruyn      
Mr. Steve Busch 
 
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Joseph Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Andy Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 
Mrs. Sara Leiby, Secretary, Plumbing Division 
Ms. Jennifer Little, Word Processing Assistant, Plumbing Division 
 
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE 
Ms. Cindy Maher, MPMCA  
Mr. John Buresh, Master Applicant 
Mr. Bick Singh, NewAge Casting Company, LP 
Mr. Pat McQuillan, NewAge Casting Company, LP 
Mr. Dave Parney, CISPI 
Mr. Bill LeVan, CISPI 
Mr. Tom Zimmerman, Burke Agency 
Mr. George Johnston, Balfrey & Johnston 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

Chairperson D’Ascenzo called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.  A quorum was present 
at that time. 
DR
AF
T

3



State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 2 of 4 
March 3, 2015 
 

2. NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
 
Board Member Busch moved to nominate Anthony D’Ascenzo as Chairperson.  Board 
Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
              
Board Member McNitt moved to nominate Daniel Nixon as Vice Chairperson.  Board 
Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
             
Board Member Busch moved to nominate Walter Maner as Secretary.  Board Member 
Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
Board Member Fedewa moved to approve the agenda for the March 3, 2015  State 
Plumbing Board meeting.  Board Member DeBruyn seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
Board Member Nixon moved to approve the board minutes from the December 2, 2014 
meeting.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF EXAMINATION MINUTES 
 

Board Member Nixon moved to approve the examination minutes of the Journey Plumber 
and Master Plumber Examinations held on December 3, 2014 and the Plumbing 
Contractor Examination held on December 17, 2014.  Board Member McNitt seconded 
the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 
      6. APPLICANTS APPEARING BEFORE THE BOARD  

 
A. Mr. John J. Buresh, Master Applicant, appeared before the Board requesting 

permission to take the Master Plumber Examination.  M r. Buresh provided 
documentation verifying his out-of-state license was obtained through 
substantially the same requirements as the State of Michigan. 

 
 After a discussion with Mr. Buresh regarding his qualifications to take the Master 

Plumber Examination, Board Member McNitt moved to allow Mr. Buresh to take 
the Master Plumber Examination.  B oard Member Busch seconded the motion.  
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
7. CHIEF’S REPORT  

 
Mr. Madziar provided information on the following: 
 

DR
AF
T

4



 

 
 
State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 3 of 4 
March 3, 2015 

 
A. The rules committee has concluded the 2015 Michigan Residential Code rules and 

the 2015 Michigan Residential Code may be effective this year or the next. 
 
B. Mr. Madziar will be in Memphis, Tennessee, April 19th through April 23rd for the 

beginning of the 2018 International Code Council code committee. 
 
C. DEQ proposed as of January 1, 2018 that all backflow preventers must be 

certified to ASSE 5110. 
 
D. Inspector joint training with Code Officials Conference of Michigan took place 

February 3rd through February 5th. 
 
E. The Bureau will move to the Ottawa Building on July 31, 2015. 
 
F. Plumbing Division staff will be meeting with a team from LARA for the 

Reinventing Performance in Michigan (RPM) project later this month. 
 

8. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE  
 

None 
 
 9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

  
A. Mr. Mark A. Showalter, Journey Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 

scheduled. 
 
 Board Member Fedewa moved to deny Mr. Showalter to take the Journey 

Plumber Examination.  Board Member Nixon seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

 
B. Mr. Charles P. Rogers, Master Applicant, did not appear before the Board as 

scheduled. 
 
 Board Member Nixon moved to deny Mr. Rogers to take the Master Plumber 

Examination.  B oard Member Fedewa seconded the motion.  MOTION 
CARRIED. 

  
C. NewAge Casting Company, LP, Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings, NH, SV, and 

ZFBE, BCCP-14-008 
 
 Mr. Bick Singh and Mr. Pat McQuillan presented the Board a product approval 

request from NewAge Casting Company, LP, for Cast Iron Soil Pipe & Fittings, 
NH, SV, and ZFBE. 
 

 
 

DR
AF
T

5



 

 
 
State Plumbing Board Minutes 
Page 4 of 4 
March 3, 2015 

 
Following a review and discussion with Mr. Bick Singh and Mr. Pat McQuillan, 
Board Member McNitt moved to forward the product to the Commission for 
approval.  Board Member Busch seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
           

 10. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 None 
   
 11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

A. Mr. Bill LeVan, CISPI, reported on compliance to Annex A1 or lack of for 
various inspections, codes, standards, and listings for cast iron pipe and fittings.  
Mr. LeVan also stated he will appeal the decision made previously for the product 
approval request for NewAge Casting Company, LP, Cast Iron Soil Pipe & 
Fittings. 
 

      12. NEXT MEETING 
 
June 9, 2015

      13. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board Member Busch moved to adjourn the meeting at 11:25 a.m. Eastern Standard 
Time.  Board Member McNitt seconded the motion.  MOTION CARRIED. 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 
 
Chairperson Anthony D’Ascenzo  

 

DR
AF
T

6



 

 
STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 
BUREAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES 

IRVIN J. POKE 
DIRECTOR 

MIKE ZIMMER 
DIRECTOR 

 
 
 

Providing for Michigan’s Safety in the Built Environment 
 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer  
Auxiliary aids, services and other reasonable accommodations are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 

P.O. BOX 30254 • LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michigan.gov/bcc  •  Telephone (517) 241-9302 • Fax (517) 241-9570 

 

STATE PLUMBING BOARD 
Michigan State University 

Agriculture and Livestock Education Pavilion 
East Lansing, Michigan  48823 

  
EXAMINATION MINUTES 

March 4, 2015 and March 18, 2015 
8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. EST 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT    MEMBERS ABSENT 
Mr. Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson  Mr. Steve Busch 
Mr. Daniel Nixon     Mr. Walter Maner 
Mr. Curt McNitt     Ms. Dana DeBruyn 
Mr. Aaron Fedewa        
     
DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL ATTENDING 
Mr. Joseph T. Madziar, Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Andy B. Neuman, Assistant Chief, Plumbing Division 
Mr. Kole Myers, Senior Plumbing Inspector 
Mr. Allon Robbins, State Plumbing Inspector 
Mr. David Yeager, State Plumbing Inspector 
 
Chairperson D’Ascenzo introduced the Plumbing Board members.  Mr. Andy Neuman provided 
instructions to the candidates for the Journey Plumber Examination.  Mr. Kole Myers provided 
instructions to the candidates for the Master Plumber Examination under the supervision of Mr. 
Joseph Madziar. 
 
One hundred journey applicants had been approved for the examination; 85 applicants took the 
examination. 
 
Thirty-eight master applicants had been approved for the examination; 31 applicants took the 
examination.
 
The Chief of the Plumbing Division, Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division, Senior Plumbing 
Inspector, 2 State Plumbing Inspectors, and 4 proctors assisted the State Plumbing Board with 
the examinations. DR

AF
T

7



State Plumbing Board Examination Minutes 
Page 2 
March 4, 2015 and March 18, 2015 
 

 

Thirty-two plumbing contractor applicants had been approved for the examination; 30 applicants 
took the examination. 
 
The Assistant Chief of the Plumbing Division and 1 proctor assisted Aaron Fedewa with the 
contractor examination. 
 
 
 
Approved: ________________________________________    Date: _______________ 

      Anthony D’Ascenzo, Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  DR

AF
T

8



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 
 March 4, 2015 
 
 
Journey Plumber Address 
 
BAUER, JASON M WILLIAMSTON MI 
 
BONETT, JOSEPH A DETROIT MI 
 
BURSLEY, JOSH L LANSING MI 
 
CROCKER, DANIEL T SOUTHFIELD MI 
 
DORAN, KYLE J HARRISON TWP MI 
 
DUKATZ, JEREMY L EMMETT MI 
 
ELLISON, DONALD L NORTHVILLE MI 
 
ESPER, JONATHAN J PERRY MI 
 
GARVIN, SETH A WALLED LAKE MI 
 
GROOT, COLE G ALTO MI 
 
HALE, TYLER J NORTHVILLE MI 
 
HALLENDY, JOEL W ROSEVILLE MI 
 
JOHNCOCK, STEPHEN J DELTON MI 
 
KAREW, TODD A FERNDALE MI 
 
MOORE, RICHARD J CHARLEVOIX MI 
 
MOUSER, SHAWN R ATHENS MI 
 
PLOOSTER, TREVOR D JENISON MI 
 
RAY, DANIEL S CAPAC MI 
 
SCHNEIDER, SCOTT M OAKLEY MI 
 
STADLER, JOSEPH A SHELBY TWP MI 
 

9



 Journey Plumber’s Passed List 
 March 4, 2015 
 
 
Journey Plumber Address 
 
STEWART, JACKSON L HOLLY MI 
 
SVIHRA, KYLE J DEXTER MI 
 
SWOFFER, GARY A MILAN MI 
 
THOMPSON, KENNETH R ADRIAN MI 
 
VANDERKARR, JONATHON R LENOX MI 
 
WACKER, GREG E WESTLAND MI 
 
WESTCOTT, TIMOTHY A TAWAS CITY MI 
 
ZYWICKI, ROBERT A JR INTERLOCHEN MI 
 
 

10



 Master Plumber’s Passed List 
 March 4, 2015 
 
 
Master Plumber Address 
 
BOWER, SCOTT D LIVONIA MI 
 
BROOKS, ROBERT S SAND LAKE MI 
 
BURESH, JOHN J NEW FRANKEN WI 
 
CARNEY, MICHAEL A STERLING HEIGHTS MI 
 
DORAN, KEVIN M COLUMBUS MI 
 
JONDRO, JACOB D TOLEDO OH 
 
LABADIE, NICHOLLE R BRITTON MI 
 
MELDRUM, JASON R EASTPOINTE MI 
 
MOORE, THOMAS S JR CHARLEVOIX MI 
 
VANDENBERG, JASON R WYOMING MI 
 
WHITE, BRADLEY S MAYVILLE MI 
 
WILLIAMS, JASON A LAMBERTVILLE MI 
 
 

11



 Plumbing Contractor’s Passed List 
 March 18, 2015 
 
 
Plumbing Contractor Address 
 
DAVIS, DERRICK R GARDEN CITY MI 
 
DORMAN, KRISTOFER A METAMORA MI 
 
DYER, BRIAN M SEBAWAING MI 
 
FITZGERALD, SHAWN P ST IGNACE MI 
 
HOWSON, CRAIG R MIDLAND MI 
 
JANISZEWSKI, DONALD J PETERSBURG MI 
 
JASINSKI, JOEL A PLYMOUTH MI 
 
JONES, DANIEL G GRAND RAPIDS MI 
 
MASLAK, MATTHEW J LIVONIA MI 
 
MCMILLIN, BO M WHITE PIGEON MI 
 
MESSICK, WILLIAM L MILFORD MI 
 
MILLER, MATTHEW T GOSHEN IN 
 
PRESEAU, SCOTT D CLIO MI 
 
RODRIGUEZ, CURTIS CANTON MI 
 
RYCKMAN, ERIC A BURTON MI 
 
SANDEL, STEVEN L SHEPHERD MI 
 
SCOTT, KAREN M CASCO MI 
 
SCOTT, NORMAN J JR CASCO MI 
 
WEEBER, JOHN N ROCKFORD MI 
 
WHITE, BRADLEY S MAYVILLE MI 
 
WHITE, LUCAS L BURT MI 

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34


	Approval of Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Examination Minutes
	Journey Plumber Examination Results
	Master Plumber Examination Results
	Plumbing Contractor Examination Results

	Applicants Appearing Before the Board
	Brown, Derrick J. - JP
	Feldt, Kevin R. - JP
	Bali, John S. Jr. - MP 
	DeJusto, Michael A. - MP




